From: DigitalStakeout <support@digitalstakeout.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 8:57 AM
To: Javier Mora
Subject: August Update - A YUGE Time Saver!
Categories: responsive

Hi,

| wanted to share an important DigitalStakeout update with you.
Fact: It is cumbersome to search screen names across social network sites.

With new social networking sites popping up all the time, it's nearly impossible to keep up. Canvass keeps up with the sprawl. We think the countless hours
ou'll save discovering screen names is YUGE!

More Sites and More Time Savings

Our screen name search now supports over 550 social network sites in over 10 different categories. Login to DigitalStakeout Canvass and check it out. If you
have a site for us to consider to add to Canvass, submit a feature request. We'll be happy to review it.

If you have any questions about this update or need ASSISTANCE with a particular use case, we're here to help. Please send us an email to
support@digitalstakeout.com or submit a ticket through the DigitalStakeout portal.

Sincerely,

Adam Mikrut

Founder & CEO
DigitalStakeout
www.digitalstakeout.com

DigitalStakeout Inc. 4425 Alexander Drive Suite 160, Alpharetta, GA 30022.
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